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08/01/2024
Licence No: P0621-03

RE: Extending the Agency’s proposed determination to the 17" of May 2024

Dear Sir/Madam

| refer to your correspondence on the 8™ of January 2024 in relation to the above Licence
and as you will appreciate the applicant is keen to have this application decided as soon as
may be practicable.

After giving consideration, the applicant wishes to confirm that they accept the agencies
request to extend the appropriate period to the 17 of May 2024 and would appreciate if
the Agency would take all the necessary steps to ensure a proposed determination is made
as soon as may be practicable.

Kind Regards,

David Wynne BSc. (EnvSc)
Operations Manager
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